
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

; Jacobson,
Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); [Redacted
RedactedTo:

Redacted Redacted
| Redacted }; Houck, Jason
(jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov) (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Call to discuss PG&E GHG Advice Letter 

Location: Conf line: Redacted
2/19/2014 11:00:00 AM 

2/19/2014 11:30:00 AM
Start:
End:

CONFIDENTIAL ATTACHMENT

Jason, per your request yesterday, I have attached PG&E's Exhibit 7C-R (revised December 6). 
We can use this on the call to walk through the first agenda item.

Agenda:

CA Climate Credit discrepancy of $29.82 vs. $29.67

Filing procedure for the Advice Letter to incorporate CCC and volumetric rate
changes

«...»

Call in number updated.

I'll update this in the am with a call in number. Thanks!
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